



westsidecouncils.com

Bel Air-Beverly Crest Neighborhood Council
Brentwood Community Council
Del Rey Neighborhood Council
Mar Vista Community Council
Neighborhood Council of Westchester-Playa
North Westwood Neighborhood Council
Pacific Palisades Community Council

Palms Neighborhood Council
South Robertson Neighborhoods Council
Venice Neighborhood Council
West LA-Sawtelle Neighborhood Council
Westside Neighborhood Council
Westwood Community Council
Westwood Neighborhood Council

Agenda
WRAC Mobility and Transportation Committee
Wednesday, June 16, 2021 – 7:00 to 8:30 PM
<https://westsidecouncils.com/meetings>

Join Zoom Meeting: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82312844370> | Meeting ID: 823 1284 4370
One tap mobile: +16699009128,,82312844370# US |Dial by your location: +1 669 900 9128 US
You must log into Zoom to join this meeting. Download the Zoom app: <https://zoom.us/download>
For instructions on how to join a Zoom meeting: <https://bit.ly/2yhvhvGS>

1. **Call to Order and Roll Call** – Co-chairs Nancy Matson and Selena Inouye presiding
2. **Adoption of the Agenda**
3. **Introductions and Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda**
4. **Approval of Minutes and Volunteer Notetaker** – May 19, 2021
5. **Special Orders**
 - a. Mobility and Transportation reports – Alek Bartrosouf CD 11 and Jay Greenstein CD 5 (when available)
 - b. Presentation from Dave Gallon, Chief Operating Officer of [Mocean Labs](#)
6. **Old Business**
 - a. Follow-up on [pending MTC motions](#) that have passed the WRAC Board:
 - i. [EV Charging Stations](#)
 - ii. [Telecommuting](#)
 - iii. UCLA Campus stop for the Metro Sepulveda Transit Corridor Project
 - b. Discussion of the committee's mission statement, goals and objectives
7. **New Business**
 - a. Review results of Google Survey regarding committee topic priorities - take the survey here: <https://forms.gle/PPGyUDuFzyLfugx7A>
 - b. Discussion about meeting bi-monthly vs monthly and other meeting housekeeping items.
 - c. Discussion about the City of Los Angeles' proposed [Transportation Demand Management Program update](#)
 - d. Discussion about the next round of public meetings regarding the [Metro Sepulveda Transit Corridor Project](#)
8. **Reports** (up to 5 minutes each)
 - a. Report regarding Metro (Steve Lantz)
 - b. Report regarding the StreetsLA Stakeholder Advisory Council (Adriana de la Cruz)
9. **Future Meetings and Agenda Items**
 - a. Solicit input from committee members about future agenda items
 - b. Next meeting Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 7:00 PM
10. **Public Comment and Announcements**
11. **Adjournment**